
HOUSING RE!,OURCES cm HTTEE 
1204, City Hall 

MEMORANDUM TO: Mr . Collier B. Gladin, 
Planning Engineer 

April 14, 196 7 

The tract of land (59 acres) leoated on the \.Jest side of Fairburn 
Road, Ni . , just orth of Holy Family Hospital, (Zoning petition 
Z..67-47-E) has bean proposed for housing development under 22ld(J) . 

Request that t his.proposal be considered by your Department as to 
adequacy of Community Facilities , especially schools and parks , existing 
or proposed, and that this office be advised as soon as possible as to 
your determinatio • 

Sincerel y, 

colm D. Jones 
Supervisor of Inspection Services 

V-
ee i Mr.- R. Earl Landers 




